## Contact

**Phone** 

778-237-7583

**Email** 

Yuxuan2328@gmail.com

**EmilyAnArt.com** 

## Skills

Adobe Photoshop

Blender/Keyshot

Character/Environment Art

3D Modelling

Design Sensibilities

Flexible Art Style

Teamwork

## Language

English

Mandarin

## **Awards**

May 2023 | Society of Illustrators Student Competition

June 2019 | Emily Carr Entrance Scholarship

# **Emily An**

## Concept Artist, Vancouver BC

Award-winning concept artist and illustrator with 3 years of experience in both AAA and indie projects. Proficient in a diverse range of 2D and 3D tools, with a strong focus on creating compelling Sci-Fi and Fantasy worlds. Passionate storyteller, gamer, and collaborative team player.

## **Experience**

June 2022 - Nov 2024

#### **Humanoid Origin**

#### Jr. Concept Artist

- Created environment, character, creature, and hardsurface designs for an AAA Sci-Fi IP.
- Collaborated with art director and partners to produce iterative designs.
- Worked with 3D character and environment artists on the 2D-3D pipeline in Unreal Engine 5.
- Created 3D props and assets.

Jan 2021 - June 2021

#### **Tiffany Daune**

#### **Novel Illustrator**

- Worked alongside publishing company and author to design multiple original character concepts using Photoshop and Illustrator
- Adadpted to client's desired illustration style.

Nov 2016 - Feb 2017

#### **HunDun VR**

#### **Character Concept Artist**

- Collaborated with a creative team to develop original stylized character designs for VR gaming.
- Worked with art director to create high quality banner art.
- Adapted to the set project illustrative style.

## **Education**

Oct 2023 - Jan 2024

## Emily Carr University of Art + Design

**Environment Concept Art Course** 

Sept 2019 - Apr 2023

Emily Carr University of Art + Design **Bachelor of Illustration** 

## References

### Izaak Moody

Art Director, Humanoid Origin

**Phone:** 778 531 0722

#### Casey Hudson

CEO, Humanoid Origin

**Phone:** 780 720 5447

Email: Izaakmoody@gmail.com Email: Casey@humanoidorigin.com